

Manesha Harmon

4908 Wemberly Drive Memphis, TN 38125

(901) 570-7021

maneshaharmonrn@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Registered nurse with a 3+ year experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients in the adult and neonatal population. Possess a bachelor's degree in nursing with plans of pursuing a master's of nursing. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fit the nursing position at your hospital.

EDUCATION

August 2013-August 2018	Baptist College of Health Sciences Bachelor of Science in Nursing August 16, 2018	Memphis, TN
August 2010-May 2013	Northwest Mississippi Community College Associates of Science Degree	Senatobia, MS
August 2006-May 2010	Lewisburg High School High School Diploma	Olive Branch, MS

WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2020-January 2021	LeBonheur Children's Hospital Registered Nurse Neonatal ICU	Memphis, TN
---------------------------	--	-------------

- Provide direct quality care to neonates with, but not limited to premature birth defects, neuro and cardiac concerns, needed ventilation support, and gastrointestinal issues
- Monitor NICU patients, initiating and completing care plans, administering medications orally, subcutaneously, nasally, intravenously, and intramuscularly

- Provide emotional support, education, and encouragement to the families and caregivers of the NICU infants.

January 2019-2020

Baptist Memorial Hospital-Desoto

Southaven, MS

Registered Nurse ICU Step down unit

- Provide direct quality care to patients including daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating of medical conditions of up to 5 patients
- Developing a direct rational system in managing the care of patients
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ethnicities, backgrounds, and social class to assure quality care is given

June 2016-January 2018

Baptist Memorial Hospital-Desoto

Southaven, MS

Unit Coordinator

- Answering phones
- Communication mediator for nurse & patients
- Copies & faxing documents.
- Proper Patient placement

February 2021-March 2021

NuWest Travel East LA Doctor's Hospital

Med-surg/Telemetry Registered Nurse

Los Angeles, CA

- Provide care to COVID-19 patients
- Interpret EKG strips for patients on telemetry monitors
- Provided best care to up to 4 patients
- Interact and communicated with patients of all race, background, and social class

May 2021-January 2022

AHS Staffing Banner Thunderbird

COVID/Telemetry Registered Nurse

- Provide care to COVID-19 patients
- Interpret EKG strips for patients on telemetry monitors
- Provided best care to up to 5 patients
- Interact and communicated with patients of all race, background, and social class

CERTIFICATIONS/AWARDS

2019-2021	Registered Nurse	National Council Licensure
2020-2022	Basic Life Support	American Heart Association
2020-2022	Pediatric Advanced Life Support	American Heart Association
2019-2023	Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support	American Heart Association
2020-2022	Neonatal Resuscitation Program	

REFERENCES

Nicole Papke

Charge Nurse

(989) 714-5392

nicole.papke@bannerhealth.org

Ana Noa

Charge Nurse

(305) 992-4685

Ana.noa878@hotmail.com

Shalee Whitshell

Charge Nurse

901-258-8349

Shalee.Mccleer@yahoo.com